
JODIE L. GATEMAN, Ph.D

PROFILE

Jodie Gateman is a mother of four, farmers wife with a huge repertoire of experiences to her name. She is in high demand for her reorganizational skills and training systems. She has been a guest speaker across North America and speaks to crowds of large and small sizes. Bringing her on board any project helps ensure its success.

EXPERIENCE

CEO/OWNER, BAHAMA FARMING CO. LTD; MOSSLEIGH, AB – 2015 TO PRESENT
Oversaw complete operations of a multi-million dollar corporation and its subsidiaries. Ensured all government requirements are up to date and met, created staff training and certification programs, orchestrated three active worksites through out the year, developed processes for investigation of complaints, etc...

CEO/OWNER, SUGAR SHACK HOLDINGS LTD; MOSSLEIGH, AB – 2015 TO PRESENT
Ensures that all correspondence, bookwork and contracts are up to date and followed completely. Handles all legal and procedural requirements fro the operation.

TREASURER & SECRETARY, HIDDEN COULEE; MOSSLEIGH, AB – 1997 TO PRESENT
Oversaw full communication within the corporation. Including; book keeping, payroll, banking, new customers, staff scheduling, correspondence, buying and selling of equipment, document storage, office organization, etc...

PROFESSIONAL SPEAKER - SEPT 2002 - PRESENT

Spoke to teachers, administration, media, staff and business owners in regards to topics requested. Topics include; education curriculum, teaching practices, efficiency streamlining, CAL procedures, burn out, and more. Spoke at PBIG meeting, Strategic provincial convention, SAI Platform meeting, etc...

VICE PRESIDENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, UNITED CONSERVATIVE PARTY, AB MAY 2018 TO NOVEMBER 2019

Elected to Board of Directors for the United Conservative Party of Alberta, at the founding AGM. Put forth strategic plans for communications for the party and election. Completed all duties as a board member; including attendance at party functions, regular board meetings and campaigning. Answered questions from fellow board members, MLA's and members. Editing, events planning and speaking engagements were all part of my duties.

CAMPAIGN MANAGER; LITTLE BOW RIDING – 2012

Complete manger duties over provincial political election. All completed in under 30 days. Hiring, staffing, signage, election rules followed, volunteers organized, donations, debates, media responses, event planing, etc...

CEO & PRINCIPAL; CALGARY, AB – JULY 2004 - JAN 2009

Day to day operations of a K to Grade 9 school. Completed assessments on teachers, hired and fired staff, file rout budget reports, attended monthly parent meetings, led training , seminars and assisted with curriculum planning. Responsible for classrooms where teachers were absent. Filled in for maternity leave, sick days and temporary positions. Taught various grades and ages from Kindergarten to Grade 9.

CAMPAIGN MANAGER, GRANT HILL; MACLEOD RIDING – 1997 & 2000

Complete manger duties over federal political election. All completed in under 30 days. Hiring, staffing, signage, election rules followed, volunteers organized, donations, debates, media responses, event planing, etc...

STUDENT TEACHER, LAMAR JUNIOR HIGH; IRVING, TX – FALL 1995

Drama Student Teacher. Responsible for decision making, planning, evaluating, discipline, meetings classroom set up, parent-teachers interviews, etc...

STUDENT TEACHER, TOWNY ELEMENTARY; IRVING, TX – FALL 1995

Grade 5 Student Teacher - Math, Reading and Social Studies. Responsible for decision making, planning, evaluating, discipline, meetings classroom set up, parent-teachers interviews, etc...

PRACTICUMS; IRVING, TX – FALL 1995

MacArthur High School (World History), Paul Keyes Elementary (Grade 1 - Science), Sam Houston Junior High (Grade 7 - History), Shelton (Grade 5 - Reading), Thomas Haley Elementary (Grade 4 - Math & Science).

INSTRUCTOR ASSISTANT, LINCOLN PARK CENTRE; CALGARY, AB – SPRING 1988

worked with physically and mentally challenged adults. Met goals set by superiors and completed all responsibilities assigned to me.

EDUCATION

HARLINGTON UNIVERSITY - DOCTORATE OF EDUCATION

*Philosophy of Education

AMERICAN INTERCONTINENTAL UNIVERSITY – MASTER OF EDUCATION

*Leadership of Educational Organizations

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS – BACHELOR OF ARTS - EDUCATION, 1995

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS – BACHELOR OF ARTS - HISTORY, 1995

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS - MINOR - DRAMA, 1995

CERTIFICATES

TEACHING CERTIFICATE - ALBERTA (239120C), 2005

TEACHING CERTIFICATE - TEXAS (096685645), 1997

*Elementary Self-Contained (Gr 1-8)

*Elementary History (Gr 1-8)

*Secondary History (Gr 6-12)

EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD - NOMINEE - ALBERTA, 2008

DISCOVER READING PROGRAM - CERTIFIED MEMBER - CALGARY, AB; 2005

MYERS BRIGGS CERTIFICATION - CALGARY, AB, OCT 2009

*Type Indicator Step I & Step II

TOP 40 UNDER 40 - ALBERTA, 2009

BUSINESS LEADERS OF TOMORROW - ALBERTA, 2008

CEREBRATIC ACCELERATED LEARNING PROGRAM - FOUNDER - 2003

EMILY DICKENSON AWARD - AUSTIN, TX, AUG 2003

WRITERS WORKSHOP - GRADUATE - AUSTIN, TX, 2002

ADVANCED WORD-SMITHING- COURSE COMPLETED - AUSTIN, TX, 2003

WIZARD OF THE WEB - GRADUATE - AUSTIN, TX, AUG 2004

SKILLS & INTERESTS

Proficient at public speaking, certified scuba diver, certified reflexologist, sits on multiple councils, boards and committees, Commissioner of Oaths, moderator, adequate photography skills, first aide trained, ordained reverend with Universal Life Church, excellent research abilities, sot after for motivational and training seminars. Interests include theatre, travel, museums, nutrition, exercise, relaxation and more.